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1400 Crystal Drive

Suite 850

AMERICA FIRST POLICIES INC.

Arlington VA 22202

December 21, 2017

Ms. Jaime Amrhein
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re:Request for Additional Information (Reference: 2017 July Quarterly Report)

Dear Ms. Amrhein:

This letter responds to the Commissions Request for Additional Information dated November 17, 2017, requesting that
America First Policies, Inc. provide clarifying information relating to donations it received during the relevant
period.

During the period covered by the report, America First Policies neither solicited nor received any contributions for the
purpose of furthering any reported independent expenditure. Rather, all of America First Policies independent
expenditures were made from its general treasury funds. Accordingly, no donations received by America First Polices
needed to be reported. 11 C.F.R.  109.10(e)(1)(vi).

Sincerely,

Jon Proch
Treasurer
America First Policies, Inc.
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